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Mr Jeffrey Champion

Champions Quarry 2 Pty Ltd

PO Box 642

LISMORE NSW 2480
admin@constructivesolutions.com.au

Dear Mr/OI'(afmpion

Champions Quarry Project Modification 4 (MP 09_0080)
Request for Clarification of Landowners’ Consent

| refer to your modification application of 5 June 2018 for the Champions Quarry Project.

The Department has reviewed the documents submitted in support of the modification application and notes
that, whilst the application signed by yourself advised that landowners’ consent had been obtained, no
documentary evidence of consent from either yourself or other landowners was provided. Under section 49
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, a modification application must be accompanied
by evidence that the owner/s of all land to which a development proposal relates have consented to the
application.

With respect to your modification application, the Department also notes that there has been a change of
quarry operator since the application was submitted, and that some commercial or other agreements
between the operators and landowners (or between landowners) may have also changed.

Therefore, the Department requests that you (or the company now responsible for progressing the
modification application) provide written evidence of landowner's consent from the owners of each of the six
parcels of land listed in Schedule 10of the consent.

The Department also wishes to advise that until this evidence is provided, it will be unable to determine the
modification application, in accordance with clause 193 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment
Regulation 2000.

If you could please provide this information at your earliest convenience.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Melissa Anderson via the details
above.

Yours sincerely,
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Howard Reed .5 (
Director > 5 0(

Resource Assessments

cc: GSQ Holdings Pty Ltd
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